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1 Stone wat not initially named M a retpondem in thii matter, therefore, he did Kfttm^
oonpudnt in 2004. Upon ffrcvalujtioii of the complaiHU tfaii Office lent Stone a belated ootificatiop.
a The pnocuint of thif matter wu held in partial abeyance during die pendency of publkflnamdngproceedinp
involving Sharptoa 2004.
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Pint General Oounel's Report

1 INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Sharpton 2004 Disclosure Reports
2 MUR 5363 File
3 Submissions Made in Connection with Sharpton
4 2004 Application for Public Financing
5
6 FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: | |
7
8 I. INTRODUCTION

O
iX

r>; 9 The complaint and amended complaints in this matter allege that Reverend Alfred C.
G
;;; 10 Sharpton and his principal campaign committee, Sharpton 2004 (&k/a the Rev. Al Sharpton
«q-
«5 11 Presidential Exploratory Committee) received and failed to report a variety of prohibited and
9
° 12 excessive in-kind contributions between 2001 and 2004.4 The primary focus of the complaint is

13 an allegation that the National Action Network, Inc., a non-profit corporation founded and run by

14 Sharpton, was used as a vehicle to subsidize a wide range of campaign staff and travel expenses.

15 After evaluating all available information, including materials submitted by Sharpton 2004 in

16 connection with its application for and suspension from eligibility for public financing, the

17 Office of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

18 Alfred C. Sharpton, Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer,

19 the National Action Network, Inc.. Roger Stone and Sharpton 2004 donors LaVan and Wendy

20 Hawkins violated various provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

21 ("the Act").

4 The vatt majority of the events discussed in this Report occurred ifer the effective date of BCRA audits
conesponding irgularioni. Therefore, this Report aiidyief me retevajtfportkm
refabtkH*iKludi!Vtbafeai^^
promulgated to implement the BORA amendments.
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1 IL BACKGROUND

3 L Reverend Alfred C Sharpton and Sharpton 2004
4
5 Sharpton was a candidate for the Democratic Party's nomination for President of the

r, 6 United States in the 2004 primaiy election. Shaipton's principal campaign committee is
m
O 7 Shaipton 2004.5 Although he has never held public office, Sharpton has been a federal candidate

r-J; 8 on three prior occasions, having run in New York's Democratic primaries for the United States
*T
o 9 Senate in 1978,1992 and 1994. Both prior to and during his presidential candidacy, Sharpton,
o

10 who has a national reputation as a civil rights activist, served as President of the non-profit

11 corporation, the National Action Network, Inc.

12 2. National Actum Network. Incorporated ("NAN")

13 NAN, a domestic non-profit organization incorporated in the state of New York in 1994.

14 was founded by Sharpton in 1991 as an outlet for his civil rights work. The organization appears

15 to be focused on grassroots activity designed to speak out on civil and human rights issues.

16 Sharpton has served as President of NAN since its founding. Between 2001 and 2004, Sharpton

17 engaged in an extensive travel schedule that he purports was dedicated, at least in part, to NAN-

18 related activity.

19

9 On April 29,2003. Sharpton filed a Statement of Candidacy, designating Sharpton 2004 aa his principal campaign
GonniHM. Tne Oonmiim'a thcn-tnasurar aho filed the GomniitBe'a fint diacloaure report! on that dale. On
Januafy 21,20Q4t Sharpton and the Cominhleecnlon^ into a Coodtiatk^
5363admhtta|thatSharptDnwuacai>ftlatettl
Candidacy, an Amended Statement of Onjmiiation.airittroduKloaireicpominatM Se»MUR5363
G»caiationAa^eenieaclIV.l-3. MUR 3363 dUitt take t? the IBM of whether to
fik&diackieedanexpendtaireamadediniiiglte SM
MUR 5363,1 "OCR at note 10.
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1 3. Roger Stone

2 Roger Stone is an experienced political consultant who reportedly helped Sharpton staff

3 his campaign and hire consultants for the Democntic Party primaries. Stone also reportedly

4 assisted Sharpton in his bid for presidential matching funds from the Commission, and served as

"^ 5 a general consultant to Sharpton during the campaign. It has been reported that Stone either
H\
O 6 contributed or loaned more than $200,000 to NAN during the pendency of the Sharpton
•X;

Ij* 7 campaign and paid for Sharpton's travel expenses to various campaign-related events. See
*x
O 8 Wayne Barrett, Sleeping With the GOP, VILLAGE VOICE, Feb. S. 2004 (Attachment 1); see also
C>
'""* 9 Wayne Barrett, Sharpton's Cynical Campaign Choice, VILLAGE VOICE, Feb. 11-17,2004.

10 4. Shared Consultants

11 Beginning in Fall 2003, a number of political consultants reportedly had concurrent

12 relationships with NAN and Sharpton 2004. Charles Halloran is the owner of Charles Halloran

13 Development, a political consulting firm based in Alexandria, Virginia. Halloran, reportedly at

14 the request or suggestion of Roger Stone, took over as Sharpton's campaign manager in

15 September 2003.6 Halloran then reportedly enlisted assistance for the campaign from Archer

16 Group, Inc., a consulting firm, and an individual named Elizabeth Burke. Id. Halloran is not a

17 named respondent in this matter.

18 Archer Group, Inc. is a San Francisco-based political consulting firm which provided

19 services to both NAN and Sharpton's campaign beginning in late September 2003. Archer

* Shvpton 2004 disbtmed $10jOOO in consulting fees to Hdlonm Developmem in Jamiary 2004 and •pproximtteiy
$46jOOO in reimfaarMnemexpenM between Novonte Shan»on2004*s most recently
fifed diiclotureitportlistsa$65XX)Ode^

S* Sharpton 2004 Yarfind Report, filed Jan. 31.2005 it 13.
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1 Group, Inc. was reportedly initially enlisted by Charles Halloran to design a voter registration

2 program for NAN in exchange for a $20,000 per month fee. Id. However, Archer Group Inc.

3 reportedly began working primarily for Sharpton 2004 shortly after it was retained7 7<i The two

4 Archer Group, Inc. executives working on the campaign were Michael Pitts, who was named

5 Sharpton's Deputy Campaign Manager in December 2003, and Ron Coleman.

O 6 Elizabeth Burke worked as a scheduler for the Sharpton campaign beginning in October
:t.

'•rl '

^ 7 2003. Burke, who was reportedly brought into the campaign by Charles Halloran, has stated that

O 8 she was also paid a salary from NAN while she worked for the campaign, although her time was
O
'""* 9 fully devoted to the work of the campaign. Id.

10 Eddie Harris is a filmmaker who accompanied Reverend Sharpton on his travels between

11 2001-2004. Although Harris reportedly served as the Sharpton campaign's videographer,

12 Sharpton 2004 now claims that Harris* services were provided to NAN, not the campaign.

13 5. LaVan and Wendy Hawkins

14 LaVan Hawkins is the owner of Hawkins Food Group, Inc., a Detroit based corporation.

15 In early 2003, Sharpton attended a party at the home of LaVan Hawkins and his wife, Wendy

16 Hawkins, in Atlanta, Georgia that was reportedly a fundraiser for Sharpton's campaign. LaVan

17 and Wendy Hawkins each contributed the maximum $2,000 to Sharpton in 2003. In addition,

18 Hawkins Food Group, Inc. paid Sharpton a $25,000 consulting fee in 2003, although the nature

7Sharptoo2(XMdiack)turerepomihowthatSharDtoncainpaitnp
December 2009 and January 2004 for campaign fiddwork, campaiau logiacicai and campaign conauhanta. Shacpton
2004'f moat recently filed diadem report UttadebtofapprartnifttyS2&DDDto
•^xnvaipicoQsulbmtffieldopenttkNU.'' SM Sharpton 2004 Year-End Report, filed Jan. 31.2005 at 11.



MUR5408
Hnt Oeoenl Couniel's Report

1 of the services provided by Sharpton to Hawkins Food Group, Inc. is unknown.' See Allied C.

2 Sharpton, Form SF278, Executive Branch Personnel Public Financial Disclosure Report, dated

3 June 30,2003, Schedule A.

4 B. The Sharpton Cain|iaign
"'0;
t. 5 Shaipton began paving the way for a potential presidential candidacy as early as August
r/i

O 6 2001.9 in February 2002, Shaipton reportedly commenced a "Getting to Know You Tour," and
'I.'*!1

•-•.I 7 traveled to New Hampshire and towa, but Shaipton 2004 reported no disbursements in
*TT
C g connection with this trip. Shaipton became a candidate, within the meaning of the Act, no
C*

"' 9 than October 2002. See MUR 5363 Conciliation Agreement f IV. 10.

10 It appears that Sharpton traveled extensively during the early days of his campaign,

11 although the Committee reported no expenditures for travel taken during 2002. In early 2003

12 Sharpton traveled to Atlanta, Georgia to attend what was reported to be a lavish fundraiser for his

13 campaign at the home of La Van and Wendy Hawkins. See Kevin Chappell, "How La-Van

14 Hawkins Rose From the Projects to a Private Jet and a Multi-Million-Dollar Empire.*1 Ebony.

15 April 2003, p. 42. Sharpton traveled to the party from Detroit with Hawkins in Hawkins1 private

16 jet, which he uses to commute between his business in Detroit, and his home in Atlanta.

17 Hawkins Resp. at 2. Sharpton 2004 reported no expenditures or in-kind contributions in

18 connection with this event.

9OnAugutt20,2001Sharpimuiiouiicedlhrt
^M^^^^^JA^AA VM ^̂ •̂̂ •̂̂ MBk^̂  ̂ AAl OWa^^^^^M «^̂ M^̂ B^̂ »J •• • ^^m^Jt̂ ^^m^^^^^ 8^ Afll̂ ^BAA ^^^ftfr&Afll •S'Wt* OA^A^ ^^ST^SW^ f̂tSJAMkraoBHOBBi n usocnsm AMI, araBpun ̂ ^mreo u • CUHIBIBDPC in juuraB cnoaco i ne SHMC m me BUCK
Worid." d^^ which te diKUMed hb praridndd iqiii«h«

.DB
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1 In late 2003. Sharpton began conferring with political consultant Roger Stone. Sharpton

2 acknowledges that Stone, an established professional political consultant, assisted Sharpton's

3 campaign, particularly with its anticipated application for federal matching funds. See Attach. 1

4 atl. After Stone began consulting with Shaiptm, Charies Halloran became omipaign nianager

^ 5 for Sharpton 2004 and hired consultants Elizabeth Burke and Archer Group, Inc. to provide
N?
O 6 assistance to the campaign. Burke and Archer Group, Inc.'s consultants, who also received
•Xi

<j' 7 compensation from NAN, reportedly worked exclusively on the campaign from Sharpton's New
<3
C 8 York headquarters.
O
*"f 9 Sharpton asserts that he "undertook a great deal of non-campaign related activities on

10 behalf of NAN during the same period in which he was a presidential candidate." Sharpton 2004

11 Resp. to FEC Matching Funds Inquiry at 2 (Attachment 2). Archer Group, Inc. consultant Michael

12 Pitts has reportedly stated that these NAN trips were "commingled" with campaign trips. Attach.

13 1 at 4. Sharpton admits that Sharpton 2004's disclosure reports do not accurately reflect which

14 travel expenses incurred by Sharpton were campaign-related and which were not.10 Attach. 2 at 2.

15 C. Sharpton 2004 Application for Publk Financing

16 On January 2,2004, Sharpton and Sharpton 2004 applied for matching fund payments

17 under the Presidential Primary Matching Payment Account Act, 26 U.S.C. Sft 9031-9042. See 11

18 C.F.R. parts 9031-9039. The application included Sharpton's certification that he had not and

19 would not exceed the expenditure limitations at 26 U.S.C. § 9035 and 11 C.F.R. fiS 9035.1 and

20 9035.2, including the $50,000 personal expenditure limitation.

Tlie Conunteee detaii dutf h hei now conducted a deiiiled M
its disclosure icpuils accordingly. ML Nbtwhfastsndini the claim, die Committee his not mended iti reports to
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1 The Commission qualified Sharpton as eligible to receive public funds and on March 11,

2 2004, certified an initial $100,000 payment However, the Committee's disclosure reports

3 revealed that Sharptan had made personal expenditures in the amount of $47,821.13, and thus,

4 was extremely close to exceeding the $50,000 personal expenditure limitation. Because
i.;.-
r. S Sharpton had the practice of using his personal credit card to pay for campaign expenditures, the
M J
°f 6 Commission opened an investigation to resolve whether there were credit charges pending which
.-\ji
xr 7 would result in Sharpton exceeding or having exceeded his $50,000 personal expenditure
'T

<- 8 limitation.11 Set 26 U.S.C * 9039(b).o
9 After reviewing Sharpton 2004's disclosure reports, along with information produced in

10 the investigation, the Commission made an initial determination to suspend matching fund

11 payments to Sharpton because Sharpton had exceeded his personal expenditure limitation. On

12 April 21,2004, Sharpton responded to the suspension by asserting that he had expended only

13 $46,956.23 of his personal funds in connection with his campaign and that the Committee had

14 mistakenly reported large amounts of Sharpton's non-campaign related expenditures as campaign

15 expenditures.12 However, the information provided to the Commission by the Committee

16 appeared to show that Sharpton knowingly and substantially exceeded the $50,000 personal

17 expenditure limit by $66,976 as of January 2,2004. Therefore, the Commission made a final

18 determination to suspend matching fund payments to Sharpton and the Committee on April 29,

19 2004. See Statement of Reasons in Support of Final Determination to Suspend Matching Funds,

" S« 1 1 CFJL 1 9035 .2(1X2) (credit cud chartes count against a ctwlidate'f perwnal expending
the extent Hut the full amount due, including any finance charfe, is not paid within 60 days after the clotini date of
the Wiling statement OB which the duraes first appeared).
!•> V^ ^»«^A£^MM|̂ M Ba^K^^^t^^M ^sWl^MA^ A§VMA * ---- * «^»J •̂ (•̂ •« ^^^^_^^____ — a — *~ — • *^ AL^ ^^_ ^ — • ^f •M^M4h^^^B^>L^^ V7J^£^ <>— — s^.IB paniEuiBr, ana^non ciauaea QUK mvet am saiaiy cxpenaea reunea v> me uavu ui vmeDiiapnBr BOOIB nacns
were mistakenly repocted aa campaign exiwiiditins even though Harris accon^anied Sharpton on ben^
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1 dated April 29, 2004. On May 14, 2004, the Commission determined that Sharpton and the

2 Committee must repay $100V000 to the United States Treasury.13

3 HI. ANALYSIS

4 Complainant's central allegation is that "Sharpton ran an off-the-books campaign in

5 which campaign expenses were paid by parties without the proper disclosure to the Federal

O 6 Election Commission and at times in apparent violation of campaign contribution limits and the
ce-
^ 7 legal restriction against corporate contributions."14 MUR 5406, 2nd Am. Compl. at 2. The
<T
O 8 available information supports the allegation that Sharpton's campaign was subsidized by various
O
*"c 9 unreported, excessive, and impermissible in-ldnd contributions to Sharpton 2004. Accordingly,

10 as detailed below, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

1 1 Sharpton Respondents, NAN, Roger Stone, LaVan Hawkins and Wendy Hawkins violated the

12 Act.

13

13 On July 16, 2004, Shaipian 2004 requested administrative review of the repayment detennination and requested
an oral hearing. The Connmssfon approved the request aid sche^ One
day prior to the sfJienulBn hearing, Respondents repuMled a ninety<{iay postponement of the nesting* The
Commission granted Ibis request and rescheduled the hearing for Deccuibei lt 2004. Reaptnidefits subsequently

ffMMftlMMMHI^Mlt TI^R f^MIHIll^rifWI f^Mli^tfl fllllC fl^Mlli^rt ^m| DjMfMMMliM^fl IVwlltf*Atailf §!••§

repicseiUinve ̂ ould sypcsy OB Peccinbti' 1, 2004. The ODnnniiitoii u cuncnliy hi the process of completing the
administFalive review bated on the written suboucskmniad^ by the Coounittee.
14 In separafe respoues to the complaint*, Sharptcm aiid NAN each argue that the con^^
piocediBfsligpjiiBMneBiscoiaiinBduiil» Sharpton argues that the complaint is
insufficient because it it based on * îo pertmentt nrst*hand nicts.** Sharpton Resp. at 2. NAN argues that Ae
complaint does not provide sufficient iiriorrasita to suppon fe allegation
newspaper artkle that is not credible. NAN Resp. at 1-2. The Act and to corresponding regulations clearly
coniBinpliiff and allow compliints lo be based OH second-hand Infonmtion cotmhiedin news iccounts. Pursuant to

<)npersoiialk^^
«!•• •» cka nn i«i.il *•••>*• li mil* fin «km •••rtk nf — -•-TUB so me csonpuunani s neuBi in me uinn 01 sucn

flDO flflBBll OOflBUII ft dBflsT MB €001316 VBCIlBiilOR Ov DI6 ftlCtt VIAttCD flHCsTlDC ft VBOIiUlOA Ov inft ItftsiUiift Of

regutotion Because tteconsplaim*ssJlegatkmaiesp
source of iia\jiuialioiit this OfBoe finds Respondents* procedufil argunienis unpcrsuasivc.
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1 A. UnrafNMtcdln-KbidCoiitributkMii

2 /. Travel Expenses

3 The complaint alleges, and the available information suggests, that Sharpton 2004 did not

4 report all of the travel expenses Sharpton incurred in connection with his candidacy, including

f 5 those made white he was "testing the waters," and that this campaign-related travel was
IV j

o 6 subsidized by NAN in the form of shared events for which NAN picked up the entirety of
•:<,
'̂  7 Sharpton1 s travel costs. Second Am. Compl. at 2,5; see 11 C.F.R. § 100.72(aHb). In
T
O 8 addition, the First and Second Amended Complaints allege that poUtical consultant Roger Stone
6

9 charged $18,000 of Sharpton1 s campaign-related travel expenses to his personal credit card

10 without receiving reimbursement from Sharpton 2004.

11 Expenditures for travel relating to the campaign of a candidate seeking nomination for

12 election to the office of President by any individual, including a candidate, shall be qualified

13 campaign expenses and be reported by the candidate's authorized committee as an expenditure.

14 11 C.F.R.£ 9034.7(a). If the trip is entirely campaign-related, the total cost of the trip shall be a

15 qualified campaign expense and a reportable expenditure. 11 C.F.R. § 9034.7(bXl).19

16 Furthermore, if an individual who had been "testing the waters" subsequently becomes a

17 candidate, funds received or payments made for "testing the waters" are contributions and

"PiiriuarttollCJULi9034:7(bX2),Tbratriptn^
poctkm of the coct of the trip allocabk to campaign activity sb^
expenditure. Such portion shall be detBiiimied by calculating whit the rip would have coat from the point of origin
ofthetriptothefimcanaieigiHeutteditopari
point of origin* The calculation is based on commercial airfare mes it time of travel, and the committee it
•MAMfl^HAlaWl.A 4LhM •^AMB^k&^ftdh ^aVbdM^^M^^^B^^C.*^^ 4»aTeisV^M*m •«•••• VAT m^*mm M^m^M^bAaMH* m^^m%mmtmm MAsV^M AaV^HB m^uu&fl^^^ml 4Mfcfl^f»4«AM mmWBDuliVIDIB HOT aWUHDK UUwlHaiBHaiBiDDD OK UIBIB VaVapB* Ml •nY dDawHUIl HCO iTWy« OBBBB UHU In^wDHHail OwlKHCVatB ••

conducted at a atop« that Mop shall be considered canHMign-nslaiBd. Can^Nugn-related activity inchides iciicitingt
makJag, Of accepting ooolributioni, and expready advoeatiag the election or defeat of the candidate Other factors,
including the aetting, tuning and itaieinents of oxpnHkioiof ttYepivpoieof anevcntand ttesubftanceof the
remarks or apeech made, win alto be considered in detenrniu^ whether a Mop is canpaign-re^^ Furthermore,
rot each trip, an itinenry shall be prepared by the Cbmniidee and made available to the ConuniaHon lor inspection.

TheWiieraryBhallilwwthetinwcrfinlvalai^ HCFJl.|9034.7(bX3).

10



MUR5408
Pint General Conned'! Report

1 expenditures subject to the reporting requirements of the Act. 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.72(a) and

2 100.13 l(a). Such contributions must be reported with the first report filed by the principal

3 campaign committee of the candidate, regardless of the dale the funds were received or the

4 payments made. Id. Therefore, once Sharpton became a candidate, his principal campaign
G>

r. 5 committee was responsible for reporting all of the campaign-related travel expenses that he
NE
° 6 incurred during the "testing the waters" period.

^ 7 On April 29,2003, Sharpton 2004 filed its first required disclosure report, the 2002 Year-
«T

O 8 End Report, disclosing the Committee's receipts and disbursements from July 1,2002 through
V»^

9 December 31,2002. The report shows that the Committee made approximately $24,000 in

10 expenditures during the reporting period, and that each of the disbursements was made in

11 connection with a single fundraising event held by Sharpton in Washington, D.C. However,

12 Sharpton 2004 reported no disbursements for travel expenses for the trip to Washington, D.C. for

13 the fundraiser.16

14 There is also information to suggest that Sharpton made additional expenditures for travel

15 during the time period covered by the Committee's 2002 Year End Report that were not

16 contained in the Committee's disclosure reports. Press accounts of Sharpton's activity indicate

17 that he traveled to numerous additional cities in connection with his exploratory presidential

18 committee, including trips to New Hampshire and Iowa in February 2002. See supra p. 6. Since

19 it is unlikely that Sharpton could have incurred no expenses related to this travel, significant

20 questions exist as to whether the disclosure reports filed by the Committee include all of the

The diebuiBementB included peynenti for eiteven, stiae ud found, event ipece end insurance* entertAinment, end
do««orim. toShvptDa 2004,2002 Yew-End Iteport, Schedule B. fikd April 29,2003. AUnufh the
Oonniltee's traunrer filed n intended venkin of the repoct on November 28,2003, the emend meutt did not effect

11
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1 expenditures made by Sharpton in connection with his efforts to lest the waters" of • potential

2 presidential campaign. As a result, there is a reasonable basis to investigate whether Sharpton

3 engaged in any campaign-related travel without reporting any corresponding disbursements for

4 the travel expenses incurred for that travel.

«' S Furthermore, the available information suggests that at least a portion of any unrepoited
r«'i

^. 6 campaign-related travel expenses incurred by Sharpton may have been paid for by NAN in
.•'•*/
*3 7 violation of 2 U.S.C.§ 441b, and/or by Roger Stone in an amount in excess of the Act's
<:jr

::' 8 contributions limit at 2 U.S.C. S 441a(aXlXA). There are reported statements by Archer
M'

9 consultant Michael Pitts acknowledging that campaign trips and NAN trips were "commingled,"

10 and that he scheduled many events across the coimu^ that were part campaign and part NAN.

11 Attach. 1 at 4. Sharpton also acknowledges that he traveled extensively for NAN while he was a

12 presidential candidate. Attach. 2 at 2. Although NAN asserts that the allegation that NAN

13 shared events with Sharpton's campaign is baseless, NAN Resp. at 2. Pitts' reported statements,

14 combined with evidence of campaign-related trips for which no travel expenditures were

15 reported by the Committee, provide a reasonable basis to infer that NAN may have subsidized

16 Sharpton's campaign travel by paying for the entirety of Sharpton's travel to campaign-related

17 events. As a result, there is a sufficient basis to investigate whether Sharpton engaged in any

18 campaign-related travel that was paid for by NAN, but not reported or reimbursed by the

19 campaign, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §* 434<bX4XA) and 441b.

20 In addition, there is also information supporting the allegation that Stone paid for certain

21 of Sharpton's travel expenses with Stone's personal credit card. One Sharpton campaign worker

22 reportedly stated that Stone informed him that Sharpton ran up $18,000 on his credit card last

12



* '*

MUR5406
Fbit Oeaenl Counsel's Report

1 year to cover Sharpton's travel expenses for a trip to California for, among other dungs, a NAN

2 fundraiser. Attach. 1 at 4. Sharpton reportedly responded to

3 travel expenses charged by Stone were for travel to Mour annual event in California.**17 Attach. 1

4 atS. Again, because there is credible evidence that Sharpton frequently commingled NAN

5 events with campaign activities, there is a sufficient basis to investigate whether Stone made in-
-
N f
O 6 kind contributions to Sharpton 2004 by paying for campaign-related travel in amounts that
</;•
'̂ 7 exceed the Act's contributions limits and were not disclosed on the Committee1! reports.11

*t
O 8 Furthermore, because Sharpton was an officer of NAN, and appears to have consented to most, if
G

'"' 9 not all, of any travel expense disbursements, including those made to reimburse prior campaign

10 expenses charged to his personal American Express card, this Office is recommending that the

1 1 Commission also make findings against Sharpton personally.

12 Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

13 believe that Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated

14 2 U.S.C. $ 434(bX4XA) by not reporting all of its campaign-related expenditures, including, but

15 not limited to, in-kind contributions from NAN and Roger Stone; and that Alfred C. Sharpton,

16 Shaxpton 2004 and Andrew A. Riven, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§

17 441b and by accepting impermissible in-kind corporate contributions from NAN and 2 U.S.C. §

Stone's one pigs rasponse to the complaint does not diiniM the substance of the complaint in detail, but rather
maketifeaenlttackoathecredibWtytf
that he violated the Act in any way. See Stone Resp. at 1.
11 To the extent that any of the expense! incurred by Stow were tnrapoitatiOT costs. 11 CJ*&
any umimbuned payment fcc tnmpoftttion cxpenm incurred by my individual on behalf of any candidate or any
political comniittBe of i political patty is not a ccfltribuDon ID the extent thati (1) the aasjrensle value of die payiueuis
made by such individual on behalf of a cmdidiie does not exceed $1 jOOO with respect lo • single ejection; and (2)
the a§j§re§ate value of the payment nude by such individual on behalf of all political conauiuees of each political
party does not exceed $2,000 hi a calendar year. Howevw, because Stone purportedly spent $18,000 on travel
exp<Meini connection wlniShirplDn'scajnpaignwiftc^ieodvi
elinunate the ii^kindcontributkm from Stone. Sttabo liCJJLf 100.139.

13
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1 441a(f) by accepting excessive in-kind contributions from Roger Stone. This Office further

2 recommends that the Commission find reason to believe chat NAN and Alfred C. Sharptont as an

3 officer of NAN, violated 2 U.S.C. S 4416 by mating corporate in-kind corporate contributions to

4 Sharpton 2004; and that Roger Stone violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXlXA) by nuking excessive
•"•-f

5 in-kind contributions to Sharpton 2004.
MI
[^ 6 2. Salaries of Campaign Employees and Consultants
•v
<i 7 The complaint alleges that NAN paid salaries or fees to Sharpton's campaign employees
*•:;
S 8 and consultants in violation of 2 U.S.C. $ 441b. See Second Am. Compl. at 3-5. The availables_.>
"•*

9 information suggests that NAN may have subsidized the salaries and fees.

10 Several news accounts reportedly quote employees and consultants of the Sharpton

11 campaign who state that NAN partially paid for their salaries or fees. For instance, former

12 SharpCon campaign staffer Elizabeth Burke reportedly stated that she was paid $ 1,000 a week to

13 fulfill her duties as logistical director for all of Sharpton's campaign events, but half of this

14 money was paid by the campaign, and half by NAN.19 Attach. 1 at 4. Furthermore, Burke is

15 quoted as stating that campaign consultants from Archer Group, Inc. were vastly underpaid

16 compared to the amount of the work that they performed for the campaign. Id.

17 In the same article, Archer Group, Inc. consultant Michael Pitts, reportedly confirms that

18 his consulting firm was largely paid by NAN, even though the bulk of the work performed was

19 related to Sharpton's campaign. As discussed above, the article also quotes Pitts as admitting

" Sharpen 2004's dtodofure reports show Hut Burke wupiidt total of $5 )̂00 hi saltryfnm the camptign, and
17.2003 through November 28,2003. It it unclear bow much

NAN pud Burke during this period.

14
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1 that he knew that eveaU he scheduled for Shaipton1! campaign were M^^

2 events. Id.

3 Furthermore, it appears that NAN may have paid for the services of the campaign's

4 videographer, Eddie Harris. Harris traveled to campaign events with Sharpton, and the
j * .
;:•:• 5 Committee's disclosure reports list some direct payments to Harris for "Campaign Video Taping
nt
(^ 6 Service" and report debts outstanding to Mr. Harris for his services, as well as debt owed to
y~t*•'-•-j
<r 7 Shaipton for Mr. Harris'travel expenses. However, the Committee now argues that the expenses
*v
):; 8 related to Harris were not campaign-related, but were related to the Shannon's activities as head
^*»°

'"1 wi9 of NAN. Although it is possible that Harris provided services that were both campaign and

10 non-campaign related, even if they were dual purpose, the salary and travel expenses for Harris

11 would still need to be allocated. See 11 C.ER. § 106.3.

12 The discrepancies in the information suggest that there may have been a commingling of

13 services for the campaign and NAN, without the proper allocation, and provide a basis for

14 investigating whether and/or to what extent the services of Burke, Pitts, Archer Group, Inc., and

15 Harris were campaign-related, and if so, the amount of their compensation, the source of that

16 compensation, and the payment of any campaign-related travel by those individuals.

17 Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

18 believe that Shaipton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated

19 2 U.S.C. 8 434(bX4XA) by not reporting in-kind contributions from NAN in the form of

20 payments for services of employees and consultants; and that Alfred C. Shaipton, Shaipton 2004

21 and Andrew A. Riven, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by accepting

30 Att±**mmm± ak^ ^_____l«ft__ • *LL- -• *B L» -̂11 • *_ -'- -• •»_. -•' • — •! •— 1 "— * --Aiiuuvao mo < TMBBITOB mm ous mtnioii, n MS nuioo ID imono in ancKMure icpora tcooniinaiy, no in nci,
the Oommittee has filed reports at recently as Jtnu^ 31,2005 whk*§tiUli« outttuiding debts to Hmi« for

15
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1 those impermissible in-kind corporate contributions from NAN. This Office further recoromends

2 that the Commission find reason to believe that NAN and Alfred CShaiplon, as an officer of

3 NAN, violated 2 U.S.C. ft 441b by making those in-kind corporate contributions to Sharpton

4 2004.

•/.. 5 3. Hawkins Event

CJ 6 The complaint alleges that LaVan and Wendy Hawkins held a fundraiser for Sharpton in
' " •S

<] 7 their Atlanta home in early 2003, but the Committee did not report any expenditures or in-kind

':' 8 contributions related to the event. The complaint specifically notes that Hawkins provided

9 Sharpton with transportation to the event on Hawkins* private jet. Compl. at 3. Mr. and Mrs.

10 Hawkins deny that the party was a Sharpton fundraiser, claiming that the party was held in

11 connection with the NBA All-Star game weekend that was held in Atlanta in 2003. Hawkins*

12 Resp. atl. Hawkins acknowledges that Sharpton traveled aboard the plane from Detroit to

13 Atlanta to attend the party, but argues that he did not send the plane to Detroit specifically to pick

14 Sharpton up. Id. at 2. Rather, he was aboard his jet when it traveled from Detroit to Atlanta that

15 weekend because he regularly commutes from Detroit to his home in Atlanta. Id.

16 Pursuant to the Act, and its corresponding regulations, any expenses that the Hawkins

17 incurred for a fundraising dinner held on behalf of Sharpton are in-kind contributions to

18 Sharpton's committee and must be reported on the Sharpton Committee's disclosure reports, and

19 comply with the limitations and prohibitions of the Act. 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(8XAXO and 434(b)(2). |
i

20 Also, if Hawkins provided transportation for Sharpton to attend the event, that would also !

21 constitute an in-kind contribution to Sharpton 2004 if Hawkins was not reimbursed for the value

22 of the travel. See 11 C.F.R. ft 100.93(aHc).

16
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1 An Ebony magazine article, purportedly based on a first-hand account of the party,

2 provided the following description of the event, "Fresh crab cakes and carved beef tenderloins

3 were washed down by $200 a bottle Cristal champagne. Hawkins worked the crowd, at times

4 talking business and world politics with guests, at other times, seeming to'shake down'guests
U;
,,: 5 for donations. Sharpton...gave a rousing speech, and guests ponied up their contributions on

to 6 their way out the door." Kevin Chappell, J/ow La-Van Hawkins Rose From the Projects to a

<*' 7 Private Jet and a MM-MUUon-DottarEmpire,^^ Furthermore, the

C 8 complaint points out that $8,000 in contributions from Hawkins Food Group employees were

9 reported as having been received by Sharpton 2004 around the time of the fundraiser. Compl. at

10 4. Although the timing of the contributions from the Hawkins and the other Hawkins Group

11 employees does not conclusively show that the Hawkins* event was a Sharpton fundraiser, the

12 first hand account of the party contained in the magazine article, in conjunction with the

13 contributions, does provide a basis to investigate whether the party was in fact a fundraiser for

14 Sharpton's campaign.

15 LaVan and Wendy Hawkins each reached their contribution limit to Sharpton 2004 by

16 making separate $2,000 contributions to Sharpton on March 12,2003. See 2 U.S.C. §

17 441a(aXlXA). Although the cost of voluntarily provided invitations, food and beverages are not

18 contributions if they do not exceed $1,000 with respect to any single election, see 11 C.F.R. §

19 100.77, the description of the event suggests that the cost would have far surpassed the $1,000

20 limit. Furthermore, there is no information to suggest that Sharpton reimbursed Hawkins for the

21 value of the transportation provided to Sharpton for travel to Atlanta for the party that appears to

22 have been a ftmdnising dinner for Shaipton's federal candidacy. Whether Mr. Hawkins was

17
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1 already planning to make the plane trip is not relevant, as it is the benefit provided to the

2 Shaipton campaign by not having to pay for Sharpton's travel expenses that results in an in-kind

3 contribution.

4 Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission

5 believe that LaVan Hawkins and Wendy Hawkins violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXlXA) by making

7 their home. This Office further recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that

6 excessive in-kind contributions to Shaipton 2004 in connection with a fundraising dinner held in
{•V.-1

J:? 8 Alfred C. Shaipton, Shaipton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer,
*"H

9 violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) by accepting excessive in-kind contributions in connection with a

10 fundraising dinner held to benefit Sharpton's campaign; and finds reason to believe that Shaipton

1 1 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §

12 434(bX2XA) by not reporting those contributions.

13 4. Free Use of Can

14 The complaint alleges that Shaipton received free use of cars from a car dealership

15 in South Carolina for transportation to and from campaign events held in that state. However,

16 the complaint provides no details that would allow us to evaluate the allegation. The only

17 support for this allegation is a single sentence in a New York Times article, noting simply that

18 M[t]he Shaipton campaign also did not report that it had received the fine use of care from a car

19 dealer in South Carolina." Michael Slackman, Shaipton 's Bid Renews Queries Over Finances.

20 N.Y. TIMES, Jan. 10, 2004 at Al. The article provides no further detail on the allegation.

11 While the article on which the allegation it bued states dut the jet was a private Jet belonging to Mr. Hawkim
penoiiilly, it h unclear whethei the Jet wat owned by Hawkins Pood Group, Inc. If the jet was an asset belonging to
HawkimFciodCkoup, Inc., a corporate contribution imy fee 2
USjC|441b. If discovery directed to Mr. HawWm indicates aiiy use of cor^^
appropriate recommendations in a subsequent report

18
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1 Sharpton's response to the complaint does not comment on this allegation. Absent

2 further information, there does not appear to be enough information on which to base an

3 investigation with respect to the free use of cars from an unnamed car dealership in South

4 Carolina. Nonetheless, we are deferring a recommendation that the Commission find no reason

1"• • 5 to believe as to whether the Committee received an excessive or prohibited unreportcd
Us
r, 6 contribution through the free use of cars because any investigation as to the other allegations
./-

* 'V

•';c 7 potentially may reveal information relevant to this allegation. Therefore, this Office recommends
**!'

£t 8 that the Commission take no action at this time with respect to the allegation that Alfred C.
O
'-' 9 Sharpton, Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated any

10 provisions of the Act or its corresponding regulations by accepting the free use of automobiles

11 from a car dealership.

12 B. Loans from Stone to NAN

13 The Amended Complaint and 2* Amended Complaint allege that Roger Stone subsidized

14 Sharpton's campaign by loaning over $200,000 to NAN, for the purpose of directing the money

15 into Sharpton's campaign by paying for Sharpton's travel expenses and campaign consultants.

16 The Act provides that a contribution includes a loan made by a person for the purpose of

17 influencing any election for Federal office. 2U.S.C. §431(8)(A). Furthermore, 11 C.F.R. §

18 100.52(b) provides that a loan that exceeds the contribution limits of 2 U.S.C. § 441a shall be

19 unlawful whether or not it is repaid, and further, that a loan is a contribution at the time it is

20 made and is a contribution to the extent that it remains unpaid. Therefore, if Stone made over

21 $200,000 in loans to Sharpton for the purpose of funding campaign expenses, Stone has

22 exceeded the Act's contribution limit at 2 U.S.C. ft 441(aXlXA). See 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aX8).

19
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1 The complaint's allegations are supported by purported quotes from a news article in

2 which a Sharpton campaign employee, Elizabeth Burke, stated that Archer Group, Inc. campaign

3 consultants Pitts and Coleman were told by Stone that Stone made "at least two loans in six

4 figures to NAN, totaling well over $200,000.*' Attach. 1 at 4. Furthermore, the article cites

'£f 5 another Sharpton campaign worker as stating that Stone told him that he took a $270,000

O 6 promissory note from Sharpton. Id. The news article is purportedly based on first-hand

^ 7 interviews with these individuals, and provides sufficient detail on which to base an investigation

.-.;;• 8 into whether Stone loaned funds to NAN for the purpose of allowing NAN to fund Sharpton's
o
""* 9 campaign activities and whether such loans were excessive contributions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §§

10 441a(aXlXA) and 441a(aX8).

11 Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that Roger

12 Stone violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(A) by making excessive in-kind contributions to Sharpton

13 2004, and that Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated

14 2 U.S.C. H 441a(f) and 434(bX2)(A) by accepting and not reporting such contributions.

15 C. Sluupton 2004 Reporting Deficiencies

16 Sharpton 2004's filed disclosure reports raise several additional questions about the

17 Committee's receipts and disbursements.22 For instance, in the Committee's April Monthly

B In addition, in 2004, the Sharpton Committee's treasurer dWiKXfUc seven of the Committee's required moo^
disclosure reports in a timely manner. Sec 2 U.S.C. f 434(aX3XAXi). More specifically, (he Committee's 2004
February, April, May, June, October, November and December reports were filed after the 20th day of the month in
which they were respectively due. The 20W February monthly report was filed on February 21; the April monthly
report was filed on April 28; the May monthly report was filed on Jure 25; the Jiim monthly report was filed on June
25; the October monthly report was filed on October 22; the November rnorthly report was filed on January 31.
2005; and the December monthly report was filed on January 31,2005. The late filings of the April and May,
monthly reports are being processed through the Adiranistrative Fines Program. The Commission approved the
Reports AnarywsKviswn'sAdmnistrati^
and September 17,2004. assessing a $1,600 fine tor the late April Monthly aiid$ 175 for the May monthly,
respectively.
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1 Report, the Committee reported a total of approximately $10,600 of activity. See Sharpton 2004

2 April Monthly, Detailed Summary, filed April 28,2004. However, the Committee amended the

3 report several days later, increasing the amount of its disbursements by $100,000. See Sharpton

4 2004 April Monthly, Amended, filed May 7,2004, Detailed Summary. The revised amount

y:' 5 appears to be the result of an additional disbursement added to the amendment for a loan

G 6 payment of $100,000 that was not included in the original report. See Sharpton 2004 Amended

£; 7 April Monthly, Schedule C, filed May 7,2004. It appears that, as a result of that payment, the
"vi

O 8 Committee reported a negative cash on hand balance of almost $100,000 on its May, June, July
5
'"•• 9 and August monthly reports. This raises the question of where the funds used to pay for the bank

10 loan came from and whether a contribution resulted, either from the bank to the Committee, or

11 from some other source that provided the funds to make the payment to the bank. Furthermore,

12 the Committee's reports indicate that the bank loan in question is due "upon demand". Pursuant

13 to 2 U.S.C. § 43l(8XBXviiXII) a bank loan made to candidate must be subject to a due date or

14 amortization schedule.

15 In addition, to be eligible for public funds, a candidate must certify that he has not and

16 will not incur expenditures in excess of $50,000 on behalf of his campaign. 11 CJ.R. §§

17 9033.2(bX2) and 9035.2. Although Sharpton did submit such a certification, a Commission

18 investigation showed that Sharpton incurred $116,976 in expenditures on behalf of his campaign

19 as of January 2,2004, the date he submitted his application for matching funds. See Statement of

20 Reasons in Support of Final Determination to Suspend Matching Funds (Apr. 29,2004).

21 Moreover, the amount in excess of Sharpton's personal expenditure limitation continued to

22 increase after that date and totaled $169,198 as of March 2,2004, more than three times the
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1 $50,000 limitation and $119,198 in excess of the limitation. Id. Shaipton was or should have

2 been aware of expenditures on behalf of his presidential campaign because the expenses were

3 incurred on his personal credit card.B

4 In its response to the initial determination to suspend public funds, the Committee

0| S claimed that its disclosure reports were incorrect because the expenditures were rough estimates
t^
C 6 of campaign-related expenditures made by Sharpton, and included a host of expenses that were
...c.

^ 7 not in fact campaign-related. According to the Committee, "Had the committee known that the
q
O 8 reports would jeopardize its eligibility for matching funds, it would have devoted the resources
O .
'~!: 9 necessary to gather the appropriate documentation and conduct a precise calculation of campaign

10 versus non-campaign-related expenditures.11 Attach. 2 at 2.

11 Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

12 believe that Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated

13 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by not reporting the source of the money used to make the bank payment

14 disclosed on the Committee's Amended April Quarterly Report;24 and knowingly and willfully

15 violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX4) when it knowingly submitted disclosure reports with inaccurate

16 information regarding its campaign expenditures.

The Conuniuion did not withhold certificition ind mitching ptyincnts pending the results of the investigation
because Sharpton*! threshold submission was adequate and did not contain "patent imgularitiM suggesting the
possibility of ftwd," and the policy of the certification proce« is to >ovide prompt payments to eligible
candidates." See Committee to Beet Lyndon LaRoucke v. Federal Election Commission. 613 R2d 834,841-842
(D.C Or. 1979); 11CJJL19039.3(aX3).

* If an investigation reveals dial an fanpenniuible source was used to make the payment and/or that an excessive
contribution to Shaipton 2004 resulted, mu Office will mate appropriate a
subsequent report.
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1 IV. TRPypglP1 DISCOVERY

2 This Office seeks authorization to issue appropriate interrogatories, document subpoenas,

3 and deposition subpoenas to respondents and witnesses in mis matter. |

4

SI 5

O 6

'":! 7 •

O
-t 9

10

-n

12

13 | Accordingly, this Office requests that the

14 Commission authorize the use of compulsory process in this matter, including the issuance of

15 appropriate interrogatories, document subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as necessary.
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1

2 V.
3
4 1. Hndreuon to believe that NAN and Alfred C. Sharpton, as an officer of NAN,
5 violated 2 U.S.C. fi 441b by making impermissible corporate contributions to
6 Sharpton 2004.
7

^ 8 2. Find reason to believe that Alfred C. Sharpton, Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera,
r "j [ 9 in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C § 441b by accepting corporate in-
O 10 kind contributions from NAN.
: 11

'"lji 12 3. Find reason to believe that Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Riven, in his official
2 13 capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).
O M
C- IS 4. Find reason to believe that Roger Stone, LaVan Hawkins and Wendy Hawkins
"f 16 violated 2 U.S.C fi 441a(aXlXA) by making excessive in-kind contributions to

17 Sharpton 2004.
18
19 5. Find reason to believe that Alfred C. Sharpton, Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera,
20 in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) by accepting excessive
21 contributions from Roger Stone, LaVan Hawkins and Wendy Hawkins.
22
23 6. Take no action at this time with reaped to the allegation that Alfred C. Sharpton,
24 Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated
25 the Act or its corresponding regulations by accepting the free use of automobiles from
26 a car dealership.
27
28 7. Rnd reason to believe that Sharpton 2004 and Andrew A. Rivera, in his official
29 capacity aa treasurer, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX4XA) by
30 submitting disclosure reports with inaccurate expenditure information.
31
32 8. Approve me attached Factual and Legal Analyses.
33
34 9. Approve the use of compulsory process in this matter , including the issuance of
35 appropriate interrogatories, document subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as
36 necessary.
37
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1 10. Approve the appropriate letters.
2
3 Lawrence H. Norton
4 General Counsel
5
6
7
8 Date: By: "Tnr£s A. Kahl
9 Deputy General Counsel

a 10

N! »
o 12
: 13 ' Rhonda J.Vc
* 14 Associate General Counsel

'r/ 15
^ 16
O 17
O 18 MarkD. Shonkwiler

19 Assistant General Counsel
20
21
22
23 Kathleen M. Guith
24 Attorney
25
26 Attachments:
27 (1) Wayne Barrett, Sleeping With the GOP, VILLAGE VOICE. Feb. 5.2004.
28 |
29 |
30
31 _ | i

32 |
33 |
34 |
35
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Steeping With the GOP
A lush Covert Operative Takes Over Al Sharpton's Campaign

Roger Stone, tha longtime Republican
dMy-Mds eparaHva Nha lad tha mob that
•hut down tha Mernl-Dede County recount
and helped make Oionja W. Bush
president hi 2000, Is financing, staffing.

campaign of Ravarend Al Sharpton.

Though Stone and Sharpton have tried to
laduoi thatr aHanca to • curiosity,
•uggaidng that all may dote oik
oocailaMllyy • VWoi investigation hat
dooumantad an exueurdlnary array of
oaonecbons. Stone played a pivotal rote In
putting together Sharpton's pending
application for federal matching funds,
getting dottars In critical states from farnHy
members and polltlGil allies at odds with
everything Sharpton repnsentt. Hal also
helped stack the campsign with s half-
donn Incongruous top aides who've
worked tor him hi prior campaigns. Ha *
even buanad about engineering six-figure
loans to Sharpton* National Action
Network (NAN) end atowing Sharpton to
use his credit card to cover thousands in
rMNcosts-neKhercf which he could
legally do for the campsign. In a wide-
ranging Vote* interview Sunday, Stone
confirmed hk matchlng-fund and staffing
roles, but refused to comment on the NAN

dkAMH^MA -•* 0i«l» •! MBA lAftlMAl* l*k4ta.l0<A«anerpnn aenounGeo me vnrce s miiuineB — „,, „ ,...,, , , , ____...„„.-....,.... »
as "phony liberal paternalism," Insisting that he'd talk to anyone I want' and likening his
use of Stone to BW CHnbm's reliance on pollster Dick Morris, saying ha was "sick of these
iradst double standards. Ha did not dispute that Stone had helped generate matching
contributions and staff tha campaign. Asked about the Stone loans, he conceded that he
•asked him to help NAN," but attributed the financial aid to his and Stone's joint "fight
against the Rockefeller drug laws," adding! "tf ha did let me use his credit card to cover NAN
expenses, fine. The finances of NAN and the Sharpton campaign have so merged in recent
months that they have shared everytNng from contractors to consultants to travel

though Sharpton insists that these Questionable maneuvers have bean done in
Commission regulations.

Stone's r̂ mr-basad Fairbanks Lhnltod also sat up an e-mail service called Sharpton-at-the-
basch. which has Issued dozens of releases highlighting campaign achievements before
news of them was posted on the campaign wahtlto. His Impact on strategy even included
giving Sharpton tha ax handw he wielded at tha Jury NAAO* convention, which Sharpton
used as a symbol of former Georgia Democratic governor Lester Haddox, who became
tanous *n tha "60s by chasing blacks from his n«aurem with one. Sharpton sttrred the
crowd, yeWng from the podium! "Anytime we can give a party 92 percent of our vote and
have to afl beg some people to come talk to us, there is stM in ax-handle mentality amonAttl
some hi tha Pernocraoc Party." Sharpton said ha doesn't remember whether Stone gave M
tha ax handle. Stone declined to comment, but has boasted to friends that he came up
the theatrics.

drat
/ of fr
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bMMng preacher CD damage the party's eventual nominee. Jut as Sherpton himself
bragged to dU hi MM New York mayoral campaign of 2001. In hit 2002 book, 4 en
America. Sheraton wrote that Iw fa* the city's Democratic tarty "had to bt taught a (esson"
In 2001-HnMHng ttwt Mark Green, who defeated the Snarpton-becked Fernando Ferrer In a
bitter runoff, had dbraepeaeri Nm end minorities. AdOng thet the party 'sun has to be

in 2001. 1ft about dkjntty/ In 2001, Sharpton engaged in a behind-the-scenes dietogue
wtti campaign okjoe to Repubecen Mike Bloomberg whHe publicly disparaging Green.

Sheipton recently rebuffed en eppeel by DNC chair Teny McAullfTe to Join a post-primary
March 2S event to euppert the nominee, pending e letter aaylng he would attend but would
also •conttMie to cernpekjn vigorously untH the kmday of the convention.1' He has also
napeetodly vowed thet he would speak on prime-time TV during the July convention. saying
party (aeders would decide "whether that's iralde the hal or out in the parking tot/

,,, ihieatBnaig demuneueuone urteai granted expeeure guaranteed to turn off many voters.
«•___ •M^nkB^^d • AK_^BkBi^^ I^B|__ l—ft——-! .̂.. —IMB^IU mfbmm «-— - --- mm^^fi mtfttm^ m*nm9wlM vmnwnuvKl • 491INIIIN* WW imnrlOTr mnQfOj •nMT IW WW ••NBO •nUUK •ny
invoKfement he nwgnt neve had witti the wttar to McAinttTB« saying he was not

N' charactartUng my conversations wMi Shafpton," though he freely did in a recent Timas

•--t While Bush forces Uka the Qub lor Growth were buying ads in towa aesaning then front-
•y runner Howard Been, Sherpten took center stage et a debate confronthig Dean about tha
n: BbaonoB of blacks in his Vermont cabinet Stone tokJ the Times that he "helped set the tone
,1. enddjiecBen" of the Dean attacks, while Charles HeUoran, ttia Sharpton campaign manager
'" Instaeed by Stonet supplied the nnaerch. WhHe other Dernocratlc opponents were also
O attacking Dean, none did It on tha advice of a consultant who's worked Hi every GOP
,-t presidential campaign since his Involvement m the Watergate scandals of 1972. including all

of tfw Bush family campaigns. Asked If he'd ever been Involved in e Democratic campaign
before. Stone dtod his 19J1 support of Ed Koch, though he was quoted at the time as
saying he only did K because Koch was also given the Republican ballot tote.

Just as Stone has e history of political skulduggery, Sharpton has a little-noticed history or
Republican machinations Inconsistent with his fiery rhetoric. He endorsed Al D'Amato in
1986, appeared with George PateU two days before his 1994 race against Mario Cuomo,
invited Ralph Nader to his headquarter! on the eve of the 2000 vote, befriended Bill Powers
when he wee the stats GOP chair, end debuted as e preacher in the church of a black
minister who wee also e Brooklyn Republican district leader. The current co-chair of Ns
presidential campaign gave as much to Bush-Cheney es he did to Sharpton, and many of
the black builnaaimen supporting this campaign or NAN have strong GOP ties. His conduit
In the Bloomberg campaign, Harold Dotey IB. was the son of the first black with a seat on
Well Street. A major NAN backer over the years, Dofey Jr. was appointed to positions in five
Republican edneiihiUeUuns, Including Bush's.

Stone, whose Mtaml mob even jostled a visiting Sharpton during the recount, said recently
in 7n* American Spectator ttiet If Sharpton were to run "as en independent" in the 2006
Hilary Qmton race, she would be 'sunk,- impHcWy suggesting that this operation may be a
precursor to another Stone-Sherpton mission. In his book Too dose to Caff, Mew Yorker
columnist Jeffrey TooUn exposed Baker's topping of Stone, as weN es Stone end his Cuban
wN« NydaVs role hi firing up Cuban protesters, with Stone calling the shots the day of the
shutdown ever e weide talkie in e bulking across the street from the canvassing board
heedquirten. The Stone mob was chanting Sharpton's slogan "No Justice. No Peace" when
the board stopped the count, which was universally eaen es the turning point In the battle
that made Bush president

me MtaMngton Pott recently reported that the Bush campaign was planning a special
advertising cempekjn targeting black voters, seeking es much as a quarter of the vote, and
any Sharpton-connected outrage against the party could either lower Mack turnout in
severe! key does states, or move votes to Bush. Both were widely reported es die
consequence! of Sharpton's anti-Green rhetoric m 2001, a result Sharpton celebrated both
HI his book end at e Bronx victory party on election night*

A Mysterious Marriage

The Stone Involvement in the Sharpton a
Gallagher's, e mkJtown steak house thet Stone frequents. Stone end Sharpton do not
The Stone Involvement In the Sharpton campaign began in early March at a lunch at A«ariim«it

of
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! Randy Cfodkju, hetotd to arrange It* Shajnkopf and Qodkj) say
I them to BflSjngO tnO moebng, MM CreOlCO raCOSS repttted prtSSUre^ train

Stono to put R MQBttMTi 9toM soya both am ifibtaken and lint ShoJnkopf suggested it to
Shatpten md that Sluwpten sought tht mooting. Sharptpn was scheduled at cnt point to fly
to Mbjnl for the gofrtogothar, says Crodlco, but canctJod. Shefnkopf says it MM "certainly
Stont who irfttatad H," though ht agreed that •Sbsrpton needed to talk to people who know
now to do pnildenBal campaigns.'

Sharpton. who brought lawyer Sonford Rubinstein ind NAN dMorNnJorta HirrttSmlMe
to th§ wnchf said everyone present~lncludlng Snojnkopf and StDno~boMevod no needed to
Mm tapoilomjed staff. Stont dkcuojod tht daunting requirement off raWng at tout $5,000
ki 20 itotoB to obtain Moral matching funds md outHnod iomo off tho things ho hod to
do." aocordino to Snomkopf, to ochkw* K. OodicB nxatj that Stono "montionod HiHonn'i
namo," dumping on tht monpoiloncod oonouttant, Robtrto Ramirez, who Sharpton was than
using. Thoy had a natural affinity,' ShoJnkopff did, "and agraod to oonttnuo talking.-

f -a mutual ohmrton; ¥Vt both hat* tht DomooaBc Party.' Stont toW Cmdico that ht 'would
f r havo aoma fun wUi Sharpton'a campaign' and 'bring Tarry McAuflffs to his knots.' Stont,
O Cradteo, and Shtlntopf wBlkad to Stont's apartrnant after tht lunch, and Stono was tltttd
.•̂ -. with tht ttnor of Int mooting.

?< Sharpton was alroady negotiating a doal with Frank Watfclns. who ronbothoff
<IT Jackson's pnndantlal campaigns, to ho took no immadiato action on Stona's suggostfons.

lloHoran was busy anyway wtth another Stono- arrangod asskjnmant-running tht
L-' parHamonary campaign for tht UnNod Bormuda Party, tronlcasy tht whrtt-tad ptrty stoking
<-' to unssat tht Island's first black govtmmtnt Htllortn had akjo managed a Stone-run
*--< campaign to Now York hi 2002, sptndkig noariy $65 million of MIHonalfB Tom GoHsano's

monty and gttdng tht Indapandtnct Party candidate a mom 14 pareant of tht vott in tht
gubtmatDrtal rocs. Stont. whosa firm ituitsanted tht prior Bormuda government, did initial
work in tht 2003 fact there and left, rtoammtndlng Haltoran. Sharpton says that whan tht
Bermuda Job was ovtr In September, ht hired Hallonin to work under Watklns, but that
whan ha discovered that Jackson and Watfclns were "sabotaging my campaign" and were
really with Howard Dean, ha replaced Watklns with Haltoran.

HaHoran b a capable operative who claims ht did advance work in the ftrst Clinton
campaign, and that ha worked as a consultant hi a statewide Democratic race in Georgia
and as a volunteer for Al Gort during tht recount battle. Ha has become so dost to Stont
over the last two ytars, however, that ha stays at Stone's 40 Central Park South apartment
when he's In Now York working for Sharpton. Hatoran and his wife celebrated Stone's 50th
birthday with him and Iris wife last yoar. and tht two operatives talk virtually every day. By
his own account, Haltoren made so much money In the GoUsano and Bermuda campaigns.
ht has oo far worked for Sharpton since September 4 without receiving a single cent in pay .

Sharpttn's latest FEC fMng lots him as collecting nearly $5,000 in expense reimbursement.
The campaign also owes Mm $50,000 In pay through December 31. It's the only time he can
recall running a campaign on trust Since Sharpton 2004 now owes ($348.450) almost as
much as Ifs robed ($382,766), and since the Rev has left a notorious trad of other liens in
Ms woke, Ifs a peculiar level of trust.

Angels for Al

The same paucity off payments is true for a collection of other Stont-Haltoran associates
working to tna campaign. Ernest Baynard, another Golbano campaign veteran who helped
oat up the SharpttnaaMhe-boach e-mail address and dots press and research for the
campaign, hasnt boon paid a cant and b Bstod as a $20,000 debtor. Ironically, while
working for Sharpton, Baynanrs Meridian HHI Strategies has bean simultaneously retained
by another campaign Stono helped bunch, arch-conservative Larry Klayman's run for the
U.S. Senate In Florida. Two other ex-GoBsano consultants, Joe Ruffln and Andre Johnson,
ran Sheraton's campaign In tht Washington, D.C., primary bat month, and unlike Haltoran
and Baynard, were actually paid for It, a total of $12,900. (Johnson b owed an additional
$3,500.)

The Archer Group, a San
ased co

company that naiad hi $246,000 tit
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flbHfcWfe JBiJ^BMflMh jl^M^MlM^^^tfl !§• ABMtfh

Ron Cowmen, to Now York bock
In Sflptmtar. In M thai Urna,
on company hooofey bMn pew
$5,000 by the campaign fbr
•|j._|̂ l̂ _ • •̂ ._ ^M^BBBliMK •U«AingojOGB. iiw Gsmpwjgn iwng
Mats. on company • owed only
another $5,000 for "renr-on an
ofnce/opoftmontotSO

uMd ID run RB Sharpton

^^•teB^k^ IB!A^A« OJV^^^MA^^^^AMpouno OBOE DomocraQC
jM^^^^k^B • _^_^ MB^BB ^^^^^Q|)WjW0ve, cays moy wen
fOJCfUBod by HoNofon "to do a
M^MAAM! A^J^ A^A^MMAM •JAM •P.. iMoonai nm oporwoon pun.

'•

"uneasy" that Stone Is so
til involve in the Sharpton ampalgn, Pttts Mys Iw nonathdaii ptrticipattd in M tout ftvi
O itralMjy ••iiloni with Stont to pirn fMd openttons. tabaHng him • -Mr. Know-It-AII Kind of
t>:.. Guy." CriUng Shoot's InvoNimmt •thibMr/ PNtt •imultwicoinly dlmiimd it, Mylng Stone
.--,, jUt wmbi to bo dtafupUvF MO ̂ NCM to bo hi tho §hlt.

*7 All the other payments to Archer wore made not by the campaign, but by NAN, which Stone
, -, has reportedly boon quwoy subsidizing. Pitts acknowledged that they signed a $20,000-a-
'~: month contract with Sharpton, but says the price was subsequently reduced. He says they
c-' wore paid entirety by NAN until December, ostensibly to run a voter registration operation.
r>" But Pitts concedes that all they did was a registration plan, never any registration, and that

they began to focus more on scheduling" for the Rev, saying that many of the events they
scheduled across the country wore "shared events." part campaign and part NAN.

•We knew some of those things wore commingled," he said. "We heard from Charles that it
had boon ruled that our arrangements had gotten a bit too hazy." Was there, he asked, "a
hazy thing" about being paid by NAN to do scheduling for the campaign? "Yeah, you get
caught up m the mMdw of It-

In early December, Ptts says they wont on the campaign payroll. But by the end of
December, the 14th Street office was vacated and Cowman was back in California. Pitts
stayed with It, spending most of tho last few weeks In South Carolina, and moving on this
week to Michigan, where Sharpton plans a major effort Ellzebeth Burke, another GoNsano
aide, worked wRfi Cowman and Pitts, first at Sharpton's campaign office at the hospital
workers union, and then at the Archer apartment She says the $5,000 payment to Archer is
"laughable" compared to tho amount of campaign work tho company did. Burke was paid
$1,000 a week, hair by NAN and half by the campaign, and says she did "an the logistics" for
him across the country, •working with debate organizers and creating campaign events."

Burke says Pitts and Cowman tokt her that Stone made 'at toast two toons hi six figures to
NAN, toteHng wed ever $200,000"-and that they were aH "stunned to hoar about it"
because Stone, oho said, "has to know that hell never gat It back." She also recounted how
si December, Sharpton paraonaNy wrote o $10.000 chock for Archer's services that
bounced. "Wo found out the account dUnt exist; it was a dosed account." The campaign
and NAN, which she call "a shea," were In such disarray that the only way we were staying
afloat was through other sources that might not be legal. Republican sources."

Credlco. who's remained hi dose touch wtth Stone throughout the Sharpton adventure and
who heard the Maddox story from him, says Stona tokf him he took a $270,000 promissory
note from Sharpton. Stona also told Credlco that Sharpton ran up $18,000 on his credit card
last year, covering some of tho costs of a California trip, including a fundralslng dinner
thrown by NAN. 1 cant believe Roger's stW Involved with Sharpton/ Credico said. "All he
does • complain to mo about Sharpton owing him all this money. Last ttme wo had dinner, I
told him, Why dent you Just gat out of W Crodtao has his own complaints about the
campaign's finances, saying that Stone and Hafloron promised to send him to Iowa but
never dkj, setting him back the price of an airplane ticket from California when he rushed
beck to Now York*

Asked about the $270,000 and the $18.000 by the Ifefce. Stone replied: "Go badger 9̂_ I/ ftf fa
somebody aha." Sharpton said tho Vote should got NAN's IRS Mings for the payments, * -̂  - - - U1 — ̂
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knowing that they do not detail re¥enue sources and dwt rtave to be filed for months. "That
wee our amM* evert mCeMbmla/he said* InsW^
purchases by Stone were NAN-reajtad exclusively. "1 asked o tot of people to help." HO sold
010 some tiling obout tho toons!" asked Mm hi barms of tho network. The NAN loans are a
potential MogoJ onoViun around FEC Rmibj, as are Ms donated servioss, ennui are an In-kind
contribution to the campaign from a professional consultant.

The eombmaon or tho unpaid or undorpold services of Stone, Halloran, Baynard, Archer, ct
at., together wtth the NAN subsidies, paint • picture of a Sharpton operation that is utterly
dependent on Ms now afly Stone, whoso own sponsors ore os undoar as ever. Stone is
frtendty wRh • number of Bush sidekicks, from Baker to pcmertiouee GOP Washinoton
tobbyMs Hho Wayne Barmen and Scott Rood. Barman has received a seven-figure finder's
Use from Cadyle, tho D.C based equity engine that Mdudos Baker. Former president Bush
•M^^^L^^d dhBk» a^bkA a?*BB^eV^M 4S^M*^A • •••aMI l^d^ Bm^A *^m^m ^M^tt**mmm*t» BMldW a**Oft̂ * TMM^M^^ mm*^^*^ •••foniwi for nw wBnyiw urDUp unai ••!• MK ywr. nnoran » wnvf unra i rtnnprv wona K
Cartyie, though HaNoran Insists she is merely a back-office staffer.

- c Blackface Bucks
<?r

Stone acknowledged that he "helped Sharpton" in tho campaign's desperate atBempt in
O November and December ID reach the $5.000 matdimg-fund threshold in 20 states. 'I
-,':,- coiactad cheeks/ he said. That's how matching funds to done. I like Al Sharpton. I was

«-• immediately seeking more than $150,000 in federal funding. If the FEC, which has been
f _ reviewing he) application for a month, determines that he meets the threshold, Sharpton will

be eligible for more.
O
-1 But he orriy submitted 21 states, and at least one, Illinois, is unlikely to be certified, since it
'"' came In at $5.100 and contains two $250 contributions from the same individual. Only

single contributions of up to $250 can count toward the threshold. That means Sharpton's
funding-agalnst which he has already taken a $150.000 bank loan-Is the Ufebtood of the
campaign. Stone and Halloran allies, Including staffers Johnson and Ruffln, kicked in the last
four $250 contributions In D.C., an on December 30 and 31, that gave Sharpton a perilous
$5.332 total.

In Florida, Stone's wife, Nydla; son Scott; daughter-in-law Laurie; mother-in-law Olga
Bertran; executive asstatsnt Dlenne Thome; Tim Suereth. who lives with Thome; and
HeMoran's mother, Jane Stone (unreloted to Roger, he soys), pushed Sharpton comfortably
over tho threshold, donating $250 apiece In December. Joanmarie Ferrara, who works at a
Miami public relations firm that Joined Stone hi the *9Xte fight on behalf of the sugar industry
against a tax to resuscitate the Everglades, also gave $250. as did the wife of the firm's
name partner, Roy Cases. Another lobbyist. Ell Folnberg. a Republican giver appointed to a
top position by the Republican state Insurance commissioner, did $250.

drve and Lenore Baldwin, entertainers known for their impersonations of Al Jotaon and
Sophie Tucker, come In at the matchable maximum os well. Stone adopted their act years
ago, producing a CHve Baldwin recording, and putting him onstage at the 1996 Republican
National Convention. In a Times tale of a recent Baldwin appearance m Long Island, he
wound up being "shown the door* after a "confrontation" wtth angry Mack caterers.
(Apparently Stone could not locate Amos ft. Andy for a contribution.)

Two vendors for o current campaign assisted by Stone—the senate campaign of Larry
Wayman-aleo donated In Florida, with public relations consultant Michael Caputo and
Tasmania Productions owner Teddl Segal donating $250 (she says she doesnt know Stone).
Caputt, Ironically, was Stone's spokesman m 1996, when Stone wesenibroned in the most
embarrassing scandal of his career—the much baltyhooed levelatkMi that he and his wife
hod advertised, wtth photos, for twinging partners In magazines and on the Internet. Caputo
has, until recently, boon handing press Inquiries for Klayman, an evangelical who led the
sex assault si Washington on BUI CUnton end Is running e morel-majority. retake-Cuba
campaign for sonata. Stone volunteered behind the scenes for Klayman too, and several
Stone-tied vendors, IHce Baynard and posster Fabrizio, Mclaughlin a Associates, have been
retektod.

In fact, the treasurer of the Klayman campaign, Paul Jensen, a top Bush administration
transportation official, Joined Ms wife, Pamela, in making $250 donations on December 30 to
Ck^^^^^MA k l̂̂ ^J^n 4^^A fel̂ M t̂e«^M Mh^ A^^^^^bAltfi !•» A MftiflHi aAAllM la^^BAflft AJfcAfrMilft. ̂ ^ufl ^—anarpmn, iMnunaj ojn mm over me uiraenoni ai a umu awe. Jensen concnouaro no I
Sharpton, who favors o federal law certifying cMI unions for homoseKuals, even though the . Iî .̂ •— •*-* -..»-1« ,* -»-»- — .̂i-p » *-*—!. •—i-^— -.-.-»— _i^- .̂ ~L*t*rinnan. ..
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hi recent fnoRwH Mid HkJ that he might rave iOM Hauoran to CM him tor • check" or
^§^__^0 .m. •- — IM^̂ ^̂ ^K^ L^ ^Bl̂ ^BBk BVateflA ^^Ak ^MB^ t̂ta ^^k î̂ a ^^ Ak^INmHn* •• IW nVJCMBO IM mlgm IWW MCn IrWiy UUWB On UIV

Though Sharpton concodod Out hi Hbid Stono to "holp root the matching funds," he said
tvttybody holpod ma qualify,- adding that 'If i rtdtaulow" to auggaat that Stona'a rote.
though ha concodat It mada a dtfftrance in toma atataa, was of any overall aignificanca. He
InXttad, accufabjjy, that the bufcof hH contribution* »wefrom black aupporteti across the
country* attracted ID Ma candidacy. But that does not make any ten indvpenaabte the
oWcaU targeted lundraWng Stone eiiglneerod. HaHoran traveled through Georgia,
Mlaalaalpplf and Alabama In a leal ditch December effort to nail down enough to meet the

Sharpton and Stone ore* in a aenaef brothers under the skin, outiendnh personalities too
large to be bound by the constraints that govern the rest of us. Stone was the registered
agent In America tor Anjanoni • inteMgonco agencyf sucking up spy noveJsj Sharpton was a
corirlowb l̂nrbmMjntny the FW,w«ng up on blackleg
Imperaonator, dressing Ike a hip-hop dandy; Sharpton. having shed his gold medallion and
Jogger suits, now looks Hke a smooth banker. Stone was Involved In Watergate at the age of
19; Snatpton waaa boy-wondei preacher. Stone's mentor from the days of his youth was
Roy Conn; Sharpton's was James Brown. Sharpton Is a minister without a church; Stone Is
almost as rootlets, having left the powerhouse Washington firm he helped form years ago.
Each reinvents hknaatfdaHy, If not hourly, as If nothing in their past matters.

"*"!

'''r For all his brilliance and personal charm, Sharpton's political bombast has always been more
D spectacle than belief. He is so determined to reach lease's heights he's sunk tower than
C .̂r ever, mining black America for Bush's secret agent. He recently ate dinner in a Manhattan
,.,,, restaurant wMh Stone and found himself sitting opposite former FBI agent Joe Spinelii. who

flipped him after picking him up in a mob video sting. All the ironies of his life are coming
home to roost. Just as he stands hi a brighter limelight than he's ever enjoyed. The Rev
needs to get some religion.

Additional iBJesitn; Andrew Burtfsss, Tommy Hsflissey, Crist' Hcgranes, Brian O'Connor.
AtHoaa flooarts, Catharine Shu, and Jtrmffer Sun
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